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December 6,:2016

Nick Nappi
1035 Ocean Avenue
Portland, ME 04103

RE: Septic.system and Take Out fopd business

Dear Nick:

The Maine Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules requires:a Take Out Food Service, such as what you
propose, to have a septic gystem sized for 100 gallons of 'water use per day; or 1 gallon per meal sold per
day plus 12 gallons per day for each employee.

You cutrently have 2 employees, phis yourself. You plan on selling 20 meals per day. Therefore your
business mode] requires a system sized for 56 gallons pérday, which is less than the minimum required of
100 gallons per day.

On May 30, 2014 | performed a septic system inspection of the 1954 septic systen serving the foundry,
The system is.a 127% 74" stone and pipe-bed, served by a 750 gallon septic tank.  The systent was
working properly at the time of the inspection, prabably because it was overdesigned for its use and rested
for a long time before you purchased the property. This systers can dispose of 205 gallons per day, based
on the curvent criteria of the Rules, This system 1s larger than what is required by the Rules.

However, it is tmportant for you to replace the old metal ‘750 gallon tank with a new concrete tank of
1000 gallons capacity. In addition, | recommend you instali a filter on the outlet of the tank, to protect the
stone bed from solids migration. :

A septic tank permit is required. This can be purchased from the City of Porttand, The Plumbing
Inspector will inspect the pipe. connections after installation. "You do not need a septic sysiem design to
replace a septic tank. The.old metal tank can be either removed ar-crushed in place. The new tank must
be more than 3 feet from a building foundation and more than § feet from a property line.

Please contact me if you have any questions,

Mark-Cenci, LSE #262
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Septic System Inspection
1025 Ocean Avenue, Portland

Date: June9,2014.

To: Nick Nappi
1,025__. Ocean Avenue
Portland, ME (4103

Date of Inspection: May 30,2014,
L.ocation of System: 1025 QOcean Avenue, Portland.

‘Building Inventory:
Type of Building: Foundry..
Number of Employees:  Historically 12 to 15; currently 3.

Drinking water supply: Public water:.

Septic Tank:
Type: ‘Steel
Capacity: 750 gallous.
Age: Original to the building, (1954).
Date last pumped: Unknown..

Sentic tank outlet filter: No.



Pump Station: The system drains by gravity from the tank to the field.

'Wastewater.l)isposal Area:
Plan Available for Review: Yes.
System Designer: Lester Irving Beal, Maine Architect #1
Size: The disposal area is a stone and pipe bed, 12’ x 74’ in size.
Approximate age: 1954

Effluent elevation: The stone: was dry and clean, with rio visible standing water.

Evidence of Septic System Malfunction:
Backup inpipes: Norne.

Surfacing of wastewater: No evidence of surfacing was observed.

Results of Inspection:

The system was installed as designed in 1954 and has continued to be used since. The -
system was.sized to dispose of several hundred gallons of water per day, based on current
sizing criteria. The-systern was.not designed to accept industrial process water, rain. ruri-
off or floor drain wateér, [t is likely the-system was never used to its capacity, as 14
employees would use less than 100 gallons per day. Over time the flow of wastewater
has decreased and use now is minimal.

The stone of the disposal area was investigated with asoil auger and probe and found to
be functioning properly. No visible back up of wastewater was seen.

‘The steel septic tank should e removed and replaced by a 1000 gallon conerete septic
tank, installed in the same location, piped to the existing sewer and stone bed.

The system was functioning properly at the time of the inspection.

Mairk Cenci
Licensed Site Evaluator #2672
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CURRENT CHARGES
' Gonsumption Charge
" Reconnection Fee
Tota) Current Charges
L AMOUNT DUE
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Page 1 of 1

TOTAL

$158.98
$158.08
$0.00

C 81742 . $0.00 $17.42
$56.00 oo %000 $56.00
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$73.42 . %000 $73.42
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Refer to back for customer information, oniing payment options, or to make mailing address changes

Remit Toial Payments to:

Portland Water District
PO Box 6800
sz1ston ME (04243 6800
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Total Amount Due: $73.42
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